

# HOUSE BILL NO. 6202

June 09, 2022, Introduced by Reps. Martin, Steven Johnson, Tisdell, Beson, Bollin, Beeler, Meerman, Calley, Rendon, Bellino, Hoitenga, Lightner, Clements, Eisen, Allor, Outman and Alexander and referred to the Committee on Oversight.

A bill to amend 1982 PA 191, entitled

"An act to provide for the declaration of a state of energy emergency; to provide for procedures to be followed after a declaration of a state of energy emergency; to create an energy advisory committee and prescribe its powers and duties; to prescribe the powers and duties of the governor; to prescribe penalties; and to repeal certain acts and parts of acts,"

by amending section 5 (MCL 10.85).

**THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:**

1           Sec. 5. (1) The governor may issue an executive order,  
2   proclamation, or directive ~~having~~**with** the force and effect of law

1 to implement this act. The governor may rescind or amend ~~an~~**the**  
2 executive order, proclamation, or directive.

3 (2) An executive order, proclamation, or directive issued  
4 under this act ~~shall be~~**is** effective for the duration of a state of  
5 energy emergency as provided in section 3(2). If the legislature  
6 approves an extension of a state of energy emergency pursuant to  
7 section 3(3), an executive order, proclamation, or directive shall  
8 continue in effect for the extended period unless ~~by either of the~~  
9 **following applies:**

10 (a) **By** a concurrent resolution adopted ~~by~~**in** a record roll  
11 call vote by a majority of the members elected to and serving in  
12 each house, ~~if~~ the legislature disapproves the executive order,  
13 proclamation, or directive. ~~, or unless the~~

14 (b) **The** executive order, proclamation, or directive is  
15 rescinded by the governor ~~pursuant to~~**under** subsection (1).

16 (3) An executive order, proclamation, or directive issued  
17 under this act shall be disseminated promptly by means ~~calculated~~  
18 **suitable** to bring its contents to the attention of the general  
19 public and shall be filed promptly with the secretary of state and  
20 the department of state police.

21 (4) The governor shall notify the legislature ~~promptly~~ of an  
22 executive order, proclamation, or directive issued under this act  
23 **within 24 hours after it is issued.**